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DATE: February 25, 2016

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Copnmission Clerk
FROM: Braulio L. Baez, Executive Director

Mary Anne Helton, Interim General Counsel
RE: Docket No. 150259-GU Petition for the Commission to issue an order to show cause

against Peoples Gas System for violations of Chapter 25-12, F.A.C., request for
imposition of fines, and request for rate relief, by Office of Public Counsel.

Please change the title of the above-referenced docket to:

Initiation of show cause proceedings against Peoples Gas System (Florida), Inc.
for apparent violations of Sections 368.01 - 05, F.S., and Chapter 25-12, F.A.C.

In addition, although not procedurally required at this time by Cherry Commun. v. Deason, 652 So.
2d 803 (Fla. 1995). please list the following staff designations in the docket file:

Commission Prosecutorial Staff

Commission Advisory Staff

GCL: Kelley Corbari
Bianca Lherisson
Keino Young

Katheryn Cowdery (OPR)
Samantha Cibula
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Commission Prosecutorial Staff

ECO: Elisabeth Draper
ENG: Rick Moses
Tom Ballinger
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Commission Advisory Staff

Sue Ollila
Patti Daniel

David Dowds
Mark Futrell





